
CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

Purchasing Department 

1130 Bluffs Pkwy, Canton, GA 30114 

Ph:  678-493-6000 | Fax:  678-493-6035  

 
 

 
ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 
Solicitation Number: 2024-024 
Solicitation Name: Justice Center Panic / Duress System 
Addendum Release Date: April 19, 2024 

   
 
Proposers acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number and date in the 
appropriate position on the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Proposer to 
disqualification.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
 
1. Question: Would you please clarify what is meant by "user seats." Is this referring to virtual 

buttons or something else? 
 
Answer: In software licensing, a "user seat" refers to a single user's access to a specific 
software application. It essentially represents the permission for one individual to utilize the 
software functionalities. Some licenses may be concurrent, allowing a certain number of 
users to access the software simultaneously, regardless of individual identities. On the other 
hand, named user licenses grant access to specific individuals. Software with user seat 
licensing often has features for user management, allowing control over who can access the 
software and their permission levels. Please include licensing information for your systems 
and software in your quote. 
 
 

2. Question: Would it be possible to make an appointment to demonstrate our system to you 
on April 23rd (after 10am), 24th, or 25th? It should take around 30 minutes. We have systems 
in many county courthouses around Georgia. 

 
Answer: Section 16 of the Standard Solicitation Terms and Conditions specifies that the 
County may reach out to one or more vendors for an oral and/or product demonstration to 
clarify their proposal or to further define the offer. This would only be requested after the 
County had received the proposals and determined that additional information was needed. 
 
 
 



3. Question: Can you please provide more information for what type of radios are being used? 
(APX, SL, CP, XPR) 
 
Answer: Currently the Cherokee Sheriff’s Office utilizes the Motorola APX 6000Li portable 
radios which are assigned to each officer. We have a main “base” radio in our control room. 
It is a Motorola, Model # HLN6042A. This could be compared to the radio used in a patrol 
vehicle, but is mounted in the control room. 

 
 
4. Question: It looks like this RFP has pre-set slots for vendors to upload documents, but there 

are no slots for me to upload my bonding documents if my bid is >$100k, my proof of 
insurance, my proposal, the warranty info, or the other documents mentioned in the 
evaluation criteria and scope of work. How do I upload these too? 
 
Answer: We are unable to add document upload slots now that the RFP has already been 
published in Bidnet, so you should include the other documents we requested in the same 
PDF as one of the other documents we did request and provide a slot for. 

 
 

**END** 


